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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: November 28, 2022

From: Cynthia Rogers, Staff
Efficiency Analysis Unit
Advanced Electrification Analysis Branch
Energy Assessments Division
California Energy Commission
715 P Street
Sacramento, California 95814

Subject: Request to open a new docket file for the Energy Efficiency Program Data
Collection from Non-Utility PACE Programs — 2022 Reporting

Please open one new docket file to receive data and confidentiality applications for the Energy
Efficiency Program Data Collection from Non-Utility PACE Programs pursuant to California Code of
Regulations, title 20, section 1312. Please open this docket effective as soon as possible.

The new docket number should reflect the following: 22-DATA-01.

The docket title is Energy Efficiency Program Data Collection from Non-Utility PACE Programs —
Annual Reporting.

This docket will receive data and confidentiality applications from non-utility PACE program
administrators, which is required to be submitted annually.

Please notify the below recipients of the new docket number once it is opened.

Aida Escala
Ingrid Neumann
Cynthia Rogers
Jennifer Nelson
Nicolas Oliver
Tanner Kelsey
Dian Vorters

Please include the following subscriptions:
e Energy Efficiency Financing
Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Cynthia Rogers
Efficiency Analysis Unit
Cynthia.rogers@enerqgy.ca.gov




